From: @bmkanimalhealth.com>

Sent: 09 April 2019 09:27

To:

Cc:

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h

Hi

Just to let you know | will be joined at the meeting on Thursday by my colleague will
also attend but | understand he is presenting on behalf of Benchmark at the Scottish Salmon meeting before our
meeting.

As the main focus of the meeting is to examine the path forward to trials in Scotland (practicalities of the use of
clean treat vessel and other options and the regulations pertaining to their use) | would like to specifically cover the
environmental risk assessment and analytical method separately, as | don’t think we will have time in the 2 hours
currently allocated. To this end would you be happy to attend a video or telephone conference specifically on this
area (with as well) to discuss the ERA with and myself? If you are happy to attend | will discuss a
possible date with and yourself on Thursday.

Ewan has the following areas he would like to discuss specifically to ensure the ERA provided with the field trial is fit
for purpose and allows assessment of the field trial application in the allotted timeframe.

e Do we need to produce a version of the ERA that uses solely UK (Scottish) aquaculture sites?

e Will SEPA/Marine Scotland/VMD accept the RIVM EQS values?

e What other supporting environmental data/reports/evidence is required; e.g. sediment studies and any
associated modelling to do with its sedimentary degradation and dispersion. Guidance would be
appreciated here.

Looking forward to meeting on Thursday.

Kind Regards

Animal Health Division

-‘ Benchmark
Animal Health

Bush House, Edinburgh Technopole, Edinburgh, EH26 OBB

From: @sepa.org.uk>
Sent: 26 March 2019 14:12
To: @bmkanimalhealth.com>; @SEPA.org.uk>;
@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk)' @vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; @gov.scot'
@gov.scot>

Subject: Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h

Dear All



Thank you for completing the doodle poll, apologies that this date and time may not suit everyone, but as always it
has proved difficult to find a slot. A number of us will be attending another meeting that day in Stirling on Thursday
the 11% and so this looked like the best option. However to allow attendance at both we were hoping that you
would be open to holding the meeting in Stirling. | have booked a meeting room at out SEPA Stirling Office,
Strathallan House Castle Business Park Stirling FK9 4TZ. Parking is available at the Castleview Park and Ride a 5

minute walk from the office. The office is linked to the Stirling Rail Station via the Park and Ride Bus
https://my.stirling.gov.uk/roads-transport-streets/parking-car-parks/park-ride/.

Apologies but if you forwarded the invite to colleagues | don’t have their email addresses so please
pass this information along. Please confirm your attendance ideally by return. Should attendance in person not be
possible we would be able to provide teleconferencing with live document sharing facilities.

Regards
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Chemistry Department

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Strathallan House

Castle Business Park

Stirling

FK9 4TZ
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